Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Yee, Kenneth <kenneth.yee@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Shagilah (LKK Auto); assignments

Cc: Lee, Hannah; D Rozario, Abigail

Subject: Sedgwick ref: 6080690/HL; Policy No: D20LPLO000985; Insured: Chang Seng

Services Pte Ltd; RE: Damage to TP's vehicle SKV4553Z at bin centre near 712 Yishun
Ave 5 on 20/11/24
Attachments: SKV45537-21112024172145-0001.pdf; SL0Z24BL0O001_21-11-2024_163911 (1).pdf

Hi Shagilah

We have a new assignment which requires your office to conduct damage assessment for a Third Party’s vehicle
bearing registration No. SKV 4553Z.

We gathered that the Third Party’s vehicle will be repaired by N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd located at 2 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 2, #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921.

Your fee note should be addressed to our Principal, and the details are stated below:

Insurers: India International Insurance Pte Ltd

Office Address: 6 Raffles Quay, #22-00, Singapore 048580
Insurers’ PIC: Ms Hasina

Insurers claim ref: LPL2024D0014477

Sedgwick claim ref: 6080690/HL

We understand that your office would need the Insurers to settle your fee note before the release of your report.
Hence, upon completion of your site survey, please forward us your fee note for further action.

We have yet to receive the repair quotation from N-51 Automotive, and the documents that we have in hand are
attached herein for your reference.

Should you require any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact Ms Hannah Lee or the undersigned.

Best Regards

Kenneth Yee | Associate Director

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712
Main: +65 6223 2008 | Direct: +65 6958 6968

Mobile : +65 8192 1603

Email: kenneth.yee@sg.sedgwick.com
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